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From: Nancy Machut [machut@darensberries.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 3:40 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: HCRA Waiver Application

Attachments: Attestation.rtf; waverapplicpage4.jpg; waiverapplicpage1.jpg; waiverapplicpage2.jpg;
waiverapplicpage3.jpg; healthoptionssummary.doc.pdf; Fieldplansummary.doc.pdf
Please see attached.  Thank you, Daren Gee
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  ---------------------------------------  

 
ATTESTATION 
IN SUPPORT OF  

APPLICATION OF WAIVER OF THE ANNUAL LIMITS REQUIREMENTS  
 
I, Daren Gee, declare that I am the Sole Proprietor ofD.B. Specialty Farms.  
 
I hereby attest and affirm that the information contained in this Application is true and 
correct. The mini-med health benefit plan submitted with this Application is in effect as of 
September 23, 2010. The annual plan year for this plan is October 1.  
 
The current annual limit ofthis plan is  If the annual limit is raised to $750,000 per 
year the expense for our employees and their dependents will increase significantly as 
explained in our Application letter, which is supported by our attached documentation.  
 
The application of restricted annual limits to our mini-med health benefit plan will result in a 
significant increase in contribution paid by our employees and COBRA participants and a 
significant decrease in access to benefits by those participants who opt out due to the 
resulting financial burden.  
 
It is imperative that our request for a waiver of the $750,000 annual limit be granted in order 
to preserve our employees' health benefits coverage. Without this waiver our employees will 
see either a significant increase in their costs for coverage or will opt out of coverage 
completely thereby reducing their access to coverage.  
 
Executed this 27th day of September, 2010 at Santa Maria, California.  
Daren Gee, Sole Proprietor D.B. 

Specialty Farms  
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                                       DB Specialty Farms  
Field Plan 

A.  GENERAL FEATURES 
Calendar Year Deductible  
Maximum Deductible  
per Family 

 

 

 Stop Loss 
 Nonparticipating Hospital charges do not apply to the Stop Loss. 

When UR is not done the Stop Loss will not apply.   
Some Injectable Medications will not apply to Stop Loss. 

Lifetime Maximum Benefit  
Percentage Payable  (Participating Providers)  /   (Non-Participating Providers). 
Participating Primary Care 
Providers 

 

This would encompass General, Family, OB/GYN, Internist, and Pediatrician. 

Maternity Coverage Participant or Spouse  
Pre-Existing Conditions Waived after 6 months continuous coverage. 
B.  PAID HOSPITAL EXPENSES     A co-payment equal to the Deductible is charged to you when a  
                                                           Non-participating Hospital is used. 
Inpatient Care 
 -Room Accommodations 

 
Participating Provider:          Pays  of Covered Expense. 
Non-Participating Provider:  Pays   of Covered Expense. 

 -Intensive Care Unit Participating Provider:         Pays  of Covered Expense. 
Non-Participating Provider:  Pays   Covered Expense to  a day 
maximum payable. 

 -Ancillary Charges Participating Provider:         Pays  of Covered Expense.  
Non-Participating Provider:  Pays  of Covered Expense. 

 -Preadmission Testing When testing is not done prior to admission, the charge for confinement will 
be reduced by one day.   
Participating Provider:  Pays  overed Expense. 
Non-Participating Provider:   of Covered Expense. 

Outpatient Care 
 -Emergency Room 

 
 Co-Pay (co-pay waived if admitted to the Hospital or within 48 hrs of  

an accident) then plan pays  of Covered Expense. 
 -Surgicenters Participating Provider:  Pays  of Covered Expense.  

Non-Participating Provider:   of Covered Expense. 
C.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
Surgeon/Assistant 
Surgeon/Anesthesia/ 
Doctor Hospital Visit 

Pays the Percentage Payable of Covered Expense. 
Pays  of Covered Expense. 

Doctor Visit  
(Office/Home)/Primary & 
Specialist 

Participating Provider:   Co-P   en  of Covered Expense. 
Non-Participating Provi  Pays  of  d Expense less the 
Deductible. 

Injectables Pays the Percentage Payable of Covered Expense.  Subject to Deductible. 
D.  OTHER COVERED EXPENSES 
Diagnostic X-Ray & Lab 
 
MRI's and CAT Scans 

Services Performed by Participating Primary Care Provider payable at  
after Office Visit Co-Pay. 
All other providers payable at   
Pays the  of Covered Exp  . 

Skilled Nursing Pays  of Covered Expense to  per Calendar Year. 
Ambulance Pays  of Covered Expense. 
Durable Medical Equipment Pays  of Covered Expense. 
Physical Therapy Pays  of Covered Expense.  

FIELD 
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FIELD 

Chiropractic Care Pays the   entage Payable of Covered Expense. 
(X-rays to  ; Maximum Benefit:  per calendar year). 

Home Health Care Pays 80% of Co  Expense. 
Infertility Services 
 

After a sep  Deductible, plan pays   lifetime. Related drugs 
limited to $   Lifetime Maximum. 

Severe Mental Illness Payable as any other Covered Expense. 
Serious Emotional 
Disturbances - For a 
Dependent (Up to age 18) 

Payable as any other Covered Expense. 
Subject to Section 10144.5 California Insurance Code. 

E. UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT 
Inpatient Admissions Requires pre-admission review of at least 3 working days for non-Emergency 

Hospital admissions. 
Within 48 hours of  ssion for all other admissions. Failure to obtain 
approval results in  reduction in benefits. 

Outpatient Surgery Requires prior aut  tion or extra  Co-Pay per occurrence. 
F. PRESCRIPTION DRUG 
RESTAT Pharmacy 
 
 

30 day supply and mandatory generic substitution apply. 
Formulary:  generic /  brand name. 
Non-Formu   of the discounted rate OR  , whichever is greater. 
Oral contraceptives are a Covered Expense. 

IPS - Mail Order Program Approved maintenance medications only. 
Generic Drugs:  ay up to a 60 day supply. 
Brand Name Dr    Co-Pay up to a 60-day supply. 
Oral contraceptives are a Covered Expense. 

G. SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
Mexico Panel Program  Co-Pay per visit;  Co-Pay per  ation; Inpatient:  Co-Pay per 

 m  ion; Outpatient:  per day;  Co-Pay on surg    services; Lab/x-
ray;  Co-Pay per day. 
Non  rticipating Mexico Panel Provider: No benefit. 

H. RIDERS  (OPTIONS) 
Preventive 1) Routine Physical Exam to  every year (Not subject to Deductible) 

2) Immunization covered. 3)  ic day care covered. 

PLEASE CALL THE PINNACLE CLAIMS MANAGEMENT, INC. CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT AT 
(800) 649-9121 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. 

 

NOTE: This outline is for use as a reference only and is a summary of available benefits. It is not a contract.  All benefits referenced are 
subject to any applicable exclusions and/or limitations in the DB Specialty Farms - Field Summary Plan Description and member 
eligibility at the time services are rendered. 

WPA  80 02/04/02 
                        EA 01-07 
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Pages 9 through 46 redacted for the following reasons: 
---------------------------------------------- 
Exemption 4 
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file:///C|/...ents%20and%20Settings/ig06/Desktop/Darensberries/Confirmation%20of%20Approval%20letter%20receipt%2010-21-2010.htm[10/31/2011 8:45:34 AM]

From: Nancy Machut [machut@darensberries.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:31 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO); OCIIO Oversight
Subject: Re: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Thank you very much for this decision.  Nancy Machut

On Thu, Oct 21, 2010 at 7:40 AM, Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) <Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov> wrote:

Ms. Machut,

 

Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for DarensBerries. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.

 

Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to
OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.

 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Alexandra Botwinick

 

Office of Oversight

HHS/OCIIO

alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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Pages 11 through 14 redacted for the following reasons: 
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Exemption 4 
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file:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/ig06/Desktop/Darensberries/Approval%20Letter%20sent%2010-21-2010.htm[10/31/2011 8:45:35 AM]

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 10:40 AM
To: 'machut@darensberries.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated 10-1 approval letter .pdf
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
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 

 

Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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